Ramirez, Angelica

From: elmatador@riseup.net

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:45 PM

To: sbcob

Subject: Formal letter sent to Clerk of the Board

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors:

Great Britain, Ireland, Denmark, and several other nations have lifted all or most of their restrictions pertaining to SARS-
CoV-2, including face masks, vaccine passports, and mandatory vaccines. Here in America, only nine states continue to
impose draconian restrictions. Americans in forty-one states live freely. Meanwhile, UCSB Arts & Lectures requires proof
of three vaccinations and recommends wearing two face masks to attend their events. Nick Welsh, who is triple-
vaccinated and wears at least one mask, recently got ""covid." Instead of having the intellectual honesty to admit that
masks and vaccines don't work, he doubled down and called for more restrictions. California and Santa Barbara County
have become the laughingstock of the nation, with the county often referred to on various social media sites as a
bastion of radical left lunatics.

Multiple studies have proved beyond a doubt that face masks do not work.

Even their manufacturers place warnings on their products stating that they do not protect the wearer and do not
prevent transmission. As for vaccine passports, they are eerily reminiscent of what Jews, Catholics, the Romani, and
people with disabilities endured in Europe before and during the second world war.

In recent weeks, Henning Ansorg has been caught lying about the omicron variant in several local media outlets, all of
which have been most eager to publish his lies. It is clear to anyone paying attention that the vast majority of Santa
Barbara County residents no longer trust the county government or the local media and think that they have lost all
credibility and validity. Many now think that we no longer need a board of supervisors. Who can blame them? When
public health officials lie about case numbers and predict a massive amount of deaths from a variant its discoverers call
mild - like a common cold - the People are justifiably enraged. Though healthy and sane, the People are sick and tired of
your rampant corruption and your blatant and obvious lies and will no longer tolerate your tyranny and propaganda.

We the People have shown great patience these past two years. However, like the Canadian truckers and the angry
protesters in the streets of Europe and Australia, we are fed up with your illegal and unconstitutional mandates, which
are not laws. You have violated our First Amendment right to freely assemble and the Nuremberg Code by attacking our
bodily autonomy. Furthermore, you have committed crimes against humanity, child abuse (through involuntary masking
and vaccination), fraud, harassment, defamation, libel, and a host of other crimes. Sworn peace officers and disgruntied
law enforcement officers who were harassed by the county stand ready to place the following corrupt officials under
citizens' arrest under CA Penal Code 837:

Van Do-Reynoso, Henning Ansorg, Mona Miyasato, Joan Hartmann, Gregg Hart, Das Williams, Steve Lavagnino, Bob
Nelson, Kate Ford, Rose Mufioz, Wendy Sims-Moten, Virginia Alvarez, Laura Capps, and Dawson Kelly.

Perhaps your most egregious crime is denying the People fair and equal access to grocery stores, restaurants, and public
transportation, the latter which many used to obtain groceries prior to March 2020. This situation has become
intolerable and untenable and the People are prepared to take drastic measures to end it. Litigation is pending as are
other responses, including but not limited to carrying out recalls.



The People are suffering. Many Californians are depressed, despondent, suicidal, and abusing alcohol and drugs to cope
with your oppression.

Many others are awake (not woke) and aware and ready to hold you accountable for what you have done to us. If
Sheriff Bill Brown, District Attorney Joyce Dudley, and county counsel won't defend our civil liberties, then they are
complicit in aiding and abetting your crimes and will be held accountable too.

Gregg Hart arrogantly dismissed the size and strength of our freedom movement. He could not have been more
mistaken. We are many thousands strong, well organized, and we won't back down. With each new mask mandate and
vaccine passport, we grow more emboldened and committed. We recently confronted Jonathan Abboud for his crimes
against humanity at a recent "campaign event" and will confront you too. We are boycotting businesses which comply
with your illegal and unconstitutional mandates and have converted dozens of previously compliant business owners to
our cause. If you will not rein in Do-Reynoso, Ansorg, and Miyasato, then we will go around you and create our own
paths of freedom. You have shown yourselves to be impotent and obtuse - moral cowards devoid of decency, reason,
and common sense. Furthermore, we suspect that you and your co-conspirators in the medical-tyranny-state are
profiting from keeping this so-called "emergency" going and have begun investigating your investments. People's Rights,
founded by Ammon Bundy, continues to monitor and document your abuses and criminality closely, as do several other
groups. Your arrests and trials may be imminent, as steps are being taken to form grand juries and arrange modern
Nuremberg trials.

This is your "pandemic.” Whether you realize it or not, many now consider you the enemy of the People. Over the past
two years, you became the tyrants. With each and every passing day that Californians see Floridians, Texans, and other
Americans enjoying their freedoms, the People grow increasingly livid, restless, and agitated about your mandates,
which they despise. They place the blame for their misery on you and the lying media and demand a course correction
now. The tide is turning against you - and fast. Justice is at hand.

End your coercive and mandatory vaccinations and experimental gene therapies now! End your ridiculous and
ineffective mask mandates now!

Ban your tyrannical and dystopian vaccine passports now! Find the moral courage to confront the tyrants Gavin
Newsom, Van Do-Reynoso, Henning Ansorg, and Mona Miyasato, the latter of whom is the worst, most corrupt, and
most arrogant CEO in the history of Santa Barbara County.

You have betrayed the People. Shame on you! We don't want your mandates in our lives!

Your insane, political, virtue signaling mask-vaccine-passport cult must end now! If you won't listen to the People, then
we will end your tyranny along with your political careers.

Signed,
Matthew J. Strezpek
Goleta

Cc: Most elected officials, many government employees, most members of the media, and many citizens throughout
Santa Barbara County



